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Jason Cremona

: ]
From: Kalai Murugiah[/O=VCGLR/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DAF3177167294925A3ACF37712FD2317-KALAI MURUGIAH]
Sent: Tue 11/24/2020 10:24:26 AM (UTC+11:00)
Subject: The Technical Requirements Document for Melbourne Casino, Version 4.06
Letter to Crown TRD endorsement.PDF

The Technical Requirements Document for Melbourne Casino, Version 4.06.PDF

Dear Ms Fielding,
Please find attached correspondence in relation to the Technical Requirements Document for Melbourne Casino, Version 4.06
endorsed by the Commission.

Kind regards,

Kalai Murugiah | Principal Technical Officer | Licence Management & Audit
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation

Level 3. 12 Shelley Street Richmond

d

ph. 1300 1VCGLR (1300 182 457)

. | . vClr vic.Gov.au

From: Michelle Fielding <G

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 12:59 PM

To: Jason Cremona <l <t Herring <l - (nox
.

Ce: Kalai Murugiah

Subject: RE: Crown TRD [CM-COMP.FID3901]

That’s great news Jason, thank you and well done to all involved.

Regards

Michelle Fielding| Group General Manager — Regulatory and Compliance | Crown Resorts Limited

« I - N - D | ¢ v crownmelbourne.com.au
From: Jason Cremona [mailto: I |

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 11:22 AM
To: Peter Herring; Jade Knox

Cc: Kalai Murugiah; Michelle Fielding
Subject: Crown TRD

Morning All,

| can advise that the Commission recently approved the revised Crown TRD.
We are just formatting the document and will provide a formal response to Crown next week to provide a copy of the TRD and
commence discussions about the timing of the document taking effect.
Thank you again for your assistance over the last few years.

regards

Jason Cremona CPA

Manager, Licence Management & Audit

Licensing Division

Phone: KGN

Mobile: NG

ATTENTION: This email communication and any attachments contain information which is confidential,
the copyright of the Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation and intended only for
the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication and any attachments,

you may not use, disclose, disseminate or copy them or any part of them. If you receive this
communication in error, please delete the material from all computers, destroy all copies and

contact the Commission by phone on 1300 1 VCGLR (1300 182 457) or the sender at the sender's

email address.

Any views expressed in this communication and any attachments are those of the individual sender,
except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of the Commission. This
communication and any attachments are believed to be free of viruses at the time they left

the sender's computer. However, the sender and the Commission do not guarantee that the
communication and any attachments are free of computer viruses or other conditions which

could damage or interfere with data, hardware or software with which they might be used.
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NOTICE: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
advise us immediately by return email and then delete both emails (you must not use or disclose the contents). Crown believes,

but does not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free. You are responsible for checking for viruses. Crown may

monitor emails through its networks. Crown is not responsible for any content that is of a personal nature. Crown handles personal
information in accordance with applicable privacy policies available at the Crown Melbourne, Crown Perth or Crown Resorts web

sites.



